WGOV Radio Station _

TELEPHONE 1420

E. D. RIVERS, OWNER
VALDOSTA, GEORGIA

%Rs E.D. RIVERS, GEN. MGR.

March 6, 1946

Mre 5o Re Morss
R-3 Bradford

lass.

Dear Sir:

Your letter of March 1, inquiring ebout ¥erification by WGU¥, of your Feception
of this station on the morning of November 30, reminded us that we do ows you &
verification. Will you please forgive our laxity, in replying to your first letter.
In the past all verifications were written by our chief engineer, who left us a few
months back for a better jobe At the time of his leaving eur DX listners file was
left in somewhat of = jumble; I am &afraid you were overlooked in this mixup.

We beg your forgivness.
. 4 check of the WGOV program log for the morning of November 30, shows that your
report is correct, without a doubt you did receive WOV, during our freguency test,
Thenk you very much for your report. By the way, you msy be interested to mow
thet on this same morning test thst you reported, we also got & report from & listner
in New Zealand. You will agree that we were getting sut that night,
Agin may I thank you for your report, and here is hoping you much s&nd better DX

in the future.

Very sincerely,

Willi,  77/:Tpon Pt

o/ + Villiam D Montgomdry
Asst. Chief Ingineer.
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